VL.

Vil

viil.

Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Board Meeting
October 17, 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Members Present
Comments: Non Agenda Items—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to
address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged
by the Clerk.
Comments: Agenda Items Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify
themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.
Correspondence
A. September 1* Letter from California State Treasurer Fiona MA: California Kids
Investment and Development Savings Program (CalKIDS)

Superintendent Report/Information
A. The Plaza Promise: 2022-23 School Year

1. Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P)

2. School Community Engagement and Events

3. Long Term Strategic Planning and School Site Council
B. October Pirates Post

C. Plaza Community Club
D. Facilities

1. New Construction and Modernization
E. Staffing

1. Rt Temporary Position
2, Cafeteria Manager
3. Custodial
F. 2022-23 Enroliment
G. 2023-24 School Calendar
H. Enrollment Lottery
Action
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the September 15tht", 2022 Regular Board
Meeting
b. Approve Warrant Registers— September 9'", 2022 - Friday, October
14%*, 2022
¢. Approve Budget Transfers— None
2. Accept Resignation Letter From Employee #1795
3. Certification of 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
4. Approval of Resolution 22-02 for Adopting The Gann Limit



Plaza Schoo! District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Board Meeting
October 17*, 2022
3:00PM
Agenda

Approve K-2™ Grade Field Trip Request Form to Turtle Bay on April 19, 2023
Approve Temporary Response to Intervention Certificated Position
Approve Cafeteria Manager/Cook Job Description
Accept Retirement Letter From Employee #1379
Approve Hiring 1.0FTE Custodial Position
10. Approve Enrolling One (1) Additional Student Above Board Directed Class Size
Into 2022-23 Eighth Grade Class
IX. Adjournment — Next Meeting Thursday, December 8, 2022 @ 3PM

©©No W,



SCHOLARSHARE INVESTMENT BOARD

MEMBERS
915 Capitol Mall, Room 590

Sacramento, CA 95814
p (916) 651-6380

f(916) 589-2835 JOE STEPHENSHAW
scholarshare@treasurer.ca.gov Depariment o :fl'r:zﬁ‘c‘:
www.treasurer.ca.gov/scholarshare

FIONA MA, CPA, CHAIR
Stale Treasurer

BROOKS ALLEN
Executive Director
State Board of Education

September 1, 2022

HAL GEIOGUE
Governor Appointee

Plaza Elementary CA Student Aid Commission

Attention: Board of Education PAUL MARTIN
7322 County Road 24 O b o
Orland, CA 95963-9777 DAVID C. LIZARRAGA
Speaker Appointee

Dear Members of the Board, . ANGELA ACOSTA-SALAZAR
’ Senate Rules Committee

| am pleased to share a new and excifing program from the State of Appointee

California — CalKIDS! The recently launched -California Kids Investment and EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Development Savings Program (CalKIDS) provides a'minimum of $500 in a college Julo Marinez
savings account for eligible low-income public school students, with additional

financial awards for students identified as foster youth and/or homeless.

This statewide initiative administered by the ScholarShare Investment Board, an agency
of the state of California and chaired by the State Treasurer, will make college or career training
a reality for millions of children throughout our state. To ensure all eligible families are aware of
this important program, we seek your help in sharing this valuable information with families in
your district, campus, and communities.

Studies have shown that children with up to $500 designated for college savings are
three times more likely to enroll in college and four times more likely to graduate than children
with no savings'. Knowing the positive difference higher education and career development can
have in their lives, it is vital that our students feel supported in their pursuit of these goals.
CalKIDS builds on this research to provide families a starting point for building assets and
working to make higher education attainable.

$500 Plus $500 Plus $500
Every eligible Eligible students Eligible students
low-income public identified as identified as homeless
school student foster youth will receive an
in grades 112 will receive an additional one-time
will have a CalKiDS additional cne-time $560 deposit.
account created in their $500 deposit.
namewitha
deposit of $500.

*California public school students identified as low-income by the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) on Fall
Academic Census Day who are enrolled in 1st through 12th grades during the 2021-2022 academic year and, beginning
in fall 2022, all incoming low-income LCFF public school 1st graders identified on Fall Academic Census Day will be
automatically enrolled in CalKIDS. Final seed deposits and financial incentives are determined by state law and are
subject to change.

'Elliott, W., Song, H-a, Nam, L. (2013), Small-dollar children’s saving accounts and children's college outcomes by income level,
Children and Youth Services Review, Vol. 35, Is. 3, pp. 560-571



To access their CalKIDS account, eligible low-income students, their parents, or legal
guardians must register their account at the official CalKIDS website, CalKIDS.org. The simple
and easy registration process requires key information, including the child's Statewide Student
Identifier (SSID) or a unique code that is included in a CalKIDS notification letter that the family
will receive soon. To ensure all eligible students have what they need to access their
CalKIDS account, we encourage your school district and individual campuses to make
SSIDs widely accessible to parents and students.

I welcome your support and hope you can help in sharing this important program with your
campus community. To assist with disseminating Program information, we have made available
our comprehensive online marketing toolkit which contains various materials, in English and
Spanish, for use. The toolkit can be accessed on the Partners tab at CalKIDS.org. If you have
additional questions or would like further details, contact CalKIDS staff directly at
CalKidsAdmin@calkids.org or (916) 651-6380.

Thank you for your assistance in ensuring that all eligible families know about this exciting
new program.

In Peacegfand Friendship,

ONA'MA, C.P.A.
California State Treasurer



School Site Council Meeting #3 ursday March 315t 2022

Plaza Elementary School District 3:00 pm
2021-22 school year 4% Grade — Room 5
Meeting Minutes
Meeting called by: Patrick Conklin @ 2:59 pm Type of meeting: School Site Council
Facilitator: Patrick Conklin Note taker: Jamie Cramer
Attendees: Scott Fleharty, Mary McDade, Chelsea Sgontz, Patrick Conklin, Jamie Cramer, Kadie Salazar, Cody Stilwell
Minutes
Agenda item: | Call Meeting to Order Presenter: Patrick Conklin

o  All members present

Agenda item: {I Pledge of Allegiance Presenter: Patrick Conklin
Agenda item: Hl} Approved January 6, 2022 Minutes Presenter: Patrick Conklin
Conclusions:

Meeting minutes from January 6 2022 were approved

Agenda item: IV Approved 2022-23 Consolidated Application and Reporting Presenter: Patrick Conklin
System {CARS)

Discussion: Title lll money is federal money allotted for English Learners

e We use to get more money because of the formula used to decide how much money is allocated per district. The formula
took census data that essentially was deemed “double dipping” for us because of the fact that we are K-8 and our students
in 7t and 8% grade are within the Orland Unified School District for middle school. We were allocated money based on the
# of families in the district and due to the above discovery, that is no longer the case it is directly tied to the number pf EL
students we have.

e We use that money to offset the cost of aides in our classrooms because our EL student count is low and the aides are
typically the ones working with those EL students

¢ Jamie C. asked “What would a larger school district do with that money?”

o Patrick explained that a larger schoo! district would have a much higher number of EL students and they would
use that federal money each year to develop an EL program and hire multiple staff members to focus on the
educational development of those EL students specifically

Conclusion: It was concluded that School Site Council approved the 22/23 Consolidated Application and Reporting System with first
motion by Scott F. and second motion from Chelsea S.

Agendaitem:V 2021-22 LCAP Survey Presenter: Patrick Conklin

Discussion: The survey is sent out to parents anonymously each year in the hopes that we get real time feedback about our
performance as a school district specifically to see how that feedback aligns with our LCAP goals for the year. The survey is kept



anonymous to allow families the privacy of speaking to concerns they have without any fear. The questions are kept short and
sweet with the intention of hitting the focus areas of the LCAP and the point is to help us work through concerns that parents have,
but also track trends that come up over the years.

¢ Jamie C. asked, “How long have we been implementing the parent survey? How often are the questions changed or
altered?”
o Patrick responded that the survey has been in effect for several years and the questions are rarely changed in a
drastic manor for more precise tracking of year-to-year trends in parent answers.

Conclusion:

It was concluded that the survey has an effective purpose. Scott F. asked because this year a name space was put on the survey if
the phrase “optional” could be added to help keep the anonymity aspect if families felt so inclined. The survey was revised before
the close of the meeting.

Agenda item: VI 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Presenter: Patrick Conklin

Discussion:

LCAP refers to the ways we allocate funds for the school year in the budget depending on the different needs of the school and the
goals we set in place for different areas of education such as increased academic achievement, appropriate staffing, adequate
facilities and materials, a safe and positive learning environment, and a welcoming of parent involvement.

e majority of the school funds used are LCFF funds {state funds) as well as supplemental and concentration funding which is
based on the following three: foster youth, English learners, and low income students
o  These factors increase the dollar amount received for each student in a district in the hopes that more money =
more resources available to them
o These students are inherently less likely to graduate or go to college

e We are currently in year 1 of our 3-year plan.

*  The County Office of Ed. has to approve this plan in order for it to be passed along to the state.

s Inthe LCAP and pertaining to Goal #1, the state testing scores are presented for the district’s previous year of testing. Last
year’s data shows that it is unusually high percentages for proficiency pretty ]. This is because the testing was made
shorter and less rigorous due to overwhelming learning loss in the state. We are at an advantage because we were back to
in-person school much faster than most districts allowing us to close the learning loss gap much quicker.

o Jamie C. asked “Is it a concern that we had such high percentages when the likelihood of them staying that high
for the following years is low?”
*  Patrick responded that it is not because the goals are simply to help us stay on track and we are
confident that they will not make a significant drop this year in comparison
*  ScottF. asked, “Does it indicate somewhere that there is a reason for the high percentages?”
*  Patrick responded that there is a section where we have indicated the reasoning and it can be
clearly viewed by anyone reading the LCAP to better understand.

Conclusion: As the school’s site council, we are allowed to make suggestions for changes to be taken to the board. It was concluded
that no changes were suggested.

Agenda item: VIl 2021 -22 Single Plan for Student Achievement Goals Presenter: Patrick Conklin

Discussion: As a one school district, we are required to submit this particular plan to outline how we plan to ensure student
achievement. Most of it mirrors the LCAP goals we set and even asks for them verbatim in the plan. There is little to no new
information added to this plan that is not already accessible in cur LCAP.

Conclusion: It was concluded that no questions or concerns were had about this plan.



Agenda item: Vill Health and Wellness Policy Presenter: Patrick Conklin

Discussion: A local school wellness policy is a written document that guides a local educational agency (LEA) or school district’s
efforts to establish a school environment that promotes students’ health, well-being, and ability to learn. The responsibility for
developing a wellness policy is placed at the local level so the unique needs of each school under the LEA’s jurisdiction can be

addressed.

Our current plan and determine what, if any, revisions should be made to remain compliant with the most recent changes in state
and federal regulations.

e  Food shortages due to Covid-19 only slightly impacting our cafeteria
e QOperating under USDA guidelines for nutrition in school provided meals

e 2 years of essentially universal free breakfast and lunch due to Covid-19, becoming permanent in public schools

e Theimportance of the school lunch application within the parent registration required to be filled out at the beginning of
each school year. Student status determines portions of funding

Conclusion: it was concluded that the council feels no changes or adaptations should be suggested for this policy.

Agenda item: iX Adjournment Presenter: Patrick Conklin

Discussion:

This was our last School Site Council of the 2021-22 school year. School Site council members hold a 3-year term, but if anyone
would like to relinquish their position on the council, it is possible and should contact Patrick.

The meeting was closed @ 3:48pm on Thursday March 31%, 2022



THE PIRATE'S POST

September 28, 2022

Check out our website at www.Plazaschool.org for Information, Events and Dates!

The Plaza Promise

One of my favorite parts of my day is when | read to my 10 year old daughter, Allison. With very little exception, her
mother or | have read to her every day since she was born. Children whose parents read them 5 books a day begin
kindergarten exposed to almost 1.5 million more words than kids who have not been read to. Just one book a day means
kids will hear almost 300,000 more words by 5 years old. “Kids who hear more vocabulary words are going to be better
prepared to see those words in print when they enter school,” said Jessica Logan, a member of Ohio State’s Crane Center
for Early Childhood Research and Policy. “They are likely to pick up reading skills more quickly and easily.”

At Plaza, we strive to ensure all students learn to read fluently and comprehend complex text early. At the same time, we
want kids to develop a love for reading, which is why we promote reading through our Accelerated Reader program
where kids get to choose their own books to read.

All of our K-5th grade and Learning Center teachers are involved in professional development this year called Getting
Reading Right where they focus on improving reading practices by learning the science of reading principles. These
amazing teachers are lifelong learners who want to continue developing skills and instructional strategies that benefit all
students.

Students who read over summer were rewarded with an afternoon bowling at Orland Bowl!! The Plaza library is open daily
from 8:05-8:30AM and throughout the week teachers bring their classes there to sign books in/out. The Orland Library has
a great selection of books and offers different activities all year.

:_ Dates to Remember: I

| Every Monday Chess Club & Yearbook Mtgs. 3PM
I Oct 3-7 NO SCHOOL- October Break

| Oct 10-11 Plaza Student Leadership Mtg. @ 12PM
I oct11 Picture Make Up

I oct13 school Site Council Mtg. @ 3PM

I Oct 14 Volleybali/Football at Plaza @ 12:30

I Oct 20 Plaza School Board Mtg. @ 3PM

I PCC Mtg. at Orland Round Table @ 6PM
Oct 21 6*-8%Dance

Oct 20-21 Lake Volleyball/Football Tournament

Donations- Mr. K

A huge thank you to everyone that
donated money to the Mr. K Scholarship
Fund, especially the $1,200 contribution
made by Silveira Farms. In 2011, the Plaza School board created
the fund following the death of a former Plaza administrator. An
initial contribution from the Mike Kimberly family started the
scholarship and with an annual contribution from PCC, every
year Plaza has awarded a $500 scholarship to a graduating
senior who successfully completed one semester of college or a
technical education program.

Oct 26 Minimum Day Dismissal @ 12:45PM
Teacher Professional Development

Oct 29 Plaza School Carnival 4-7PM
Nov 10 End of First Trimester
Nov 11 NO SCHOOL: Veterans Day

Nov 17-18 Minimum Day Dismissal @ 12:45
Parent Teacher Conferences
Nov 18 1# Trimester Awards Ceremony @ 8:45AM

Nov 21-25 NO SCHOOL: Thanksgiving Break

School Site Council

Thursday, October 13t is our first School Site Council Meeting of
the year. The purpose of our School Site Council is to act as an
advisory committee and help monitor federal funding and
progress towards goals for state mandated plans. The council is
composed of staff and parents, with representatives serving one
or two years.




6th - 8th Grade Pacific Environmental Education Center (PEEC) Week

This week our 6th-8th graders left for a four day trip to Mackerricher State Park in Fort Bragg. PEEC is
: a non-profit, standards-based, residential outdoor science school. From the site students visit tide pools,
beaches, a seal rookery, coastal prairies, a fresh water lake, and a whale skeleton. Off-site, students
explore unique sand dunes, and hike through redwood and pygmy forests on the wave-cut terraces of the

Jughandle Ecological Staircase Trail.

Thanks Hamilton Unified School District for allowing us to use three of their vans to transport kids.
Also, thank you to all the community members who pledged donations for the bike a thon. Your
generosity ensured every student could attend for free. Another thanks goes out to all the high school
chaperones who were brave enough to supervise junior high aged kids all week, and to the parents and
grandparents who drove to Fort Bragg. Transporting 57 kids is not an easy task! A special thank you
to our 6th-8th grade teachers, Mr. Lovell, Mr. Lee, and Mrs. Henning, for their willingness to spend
four days ensuring their students enjoy this once in a lifetime experience. Like the rest of our staff, we
are so fortunate to have such dedicated educators serving your children.

(J;%\<§

California Kids Investment and
Development Savings Program
(CalKIDS)

The State of California recently
launched this program to provide
a minimum of $500 in a college
savings account for eligible low-income public school
students, with additional financial awards for students
identified as foster youth and/or homeless. The CalKIDS
program states that, “Studies have shown that children
with up to $500 designated for college savings are three
times more likely to enroll in college and four times
more likely to graduate than children with no savings.”

If you have additional questions or would like more
details, contact them at CalKidsAdmin@calkids.org or
call (916) 651-6380. To register for the program, go to
CalKIDS.org

Plaza Extracurricular Activities

Plaza’s 6-8* grade student leadership group has
some great activities planned over the next
month. They are organizing a 6*-8* grade dance
on October 21+t and will host Red Ribbon Week
October 24+-28*. Look for more information
about both in the next few weeks.

Congratulations to the Plaza Chess Club. Last
week they placed 2 in the Chico Unified School
District chess tournament. They only missed 1+
place by ¥ a point! There was a nice article on
the Chico ER’s Facebook page.

One of the 4th grade PE standards is square
dancing. On Monday, our 4th-5th grade classes
put on a performance for the whole school. Mrs.
Sgontz and Mrs. Osburn worked with students
the last few weeks to get them ready. We had a
lot of parents, grandparents, and some
community members come and watch their
performance. Great job kids!




Plaza Community Club Meeting Minutes
Sept 15,2022

Call To Order: Colleen

Last Meetings Minutes: Looked over and motioned by
Kadie and second by Kelly

Treasurer's Report: Looked over and motioned by Kelly
and second by Kadie
Colored flyers were purchased along with Kinder
shirts

Addressed:
First Round Table Night will be Nov 8th (Election Night)

New Business:
Fall Carnival will be Oct 29th from 4-7pm

Kristen will contact Brooke and Desire about face
painting, Colleen will check on the bounce house, Conklin
and Kristen will work on goldfish, Kristen will be in charge
of games and working on getting volunteers for the games,
Kelly volunteered her class to help put together game ticket
packets for easier sale. Kristen will put together a sign up
genius link for parent volunteers. Food- We discussed food
ideas and settled on a baked potato bar with other various
foods. Mr. Conklin was going to ask Capay how they ran
their potato bar and Kelly mentioned since the 8th grade
class would not be selling desserts that they could help run
the food area.
Other items discussed: cake booth help and details about
collecting baked donated items and what raffle item



students can decide to put their ticket in a raffle to win if
they didn’t want game tickets for bringing in a dessert. Set
up and emergency vehicle and trunk or treat vehicle
placement.

Fall Fundraiser idea-

Kadie talked about a wreath idea and also a jelly idea for a
fundraiser. The group seemed to still like the pie idea that
was brought up at the last meeting and doing the jelly idea
for people wanting to get a non-perishable item.

Meeting was Adjourned at 6:58

Next Meeting: Oct 20, 2022 @ 6:00pm IN PERSON!



f. 3y UMPQUA BANK

September 30, 2022 Page:10of 3

Customer Service:

byl s ofilaffilspe WAL I”NII”. 1-866-486-7782

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB
7322 COUNTY RD 24
ORLAND CA 95963-9777

Last statement: August 31, 2022
This statement: September 30, 2022

Please be aware that items may be presented for payment multiple times when your account does
not contain sufficient funds to pay the item(s). We may charge you a fee each time an item is
presented and you do not have sufficient funds in your account to pay the item. For services to help
you manage your account, visit www.umpquabank.com/globalassets/
media/documents/overdraft_disclosure_for_business_accounts.pdf

COMMUNITY BUSINESS CHECKING

Account number 2079186867 Beginning balance $24,763.89

Low balance $14,24565  Deposits/Additions $48,309.00

Average balance $40,162.99  Withdrawals/Subtractions $58,827.24

Interest earned $0.00 Ending balance $14,245 65

Deposits/Additions
Date Description Additions

09-20  peposit 45,000.00
09-20  peposit 3,309.00
Total Additions $48,309.00

ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions

Date Description Subtractions
09-28  ACH Debit Harland Clarke Chk Order 20220928 25.70
Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $25.70

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 12 SBA Preferred Lender




PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB

Card Transactions/Withdrawals

September 30, 2022 Page: 2 of3

Date Description Subftractions
09-16 POS Purchase Terminal 01763439Round Table Pizza 953/ 530-87222 CA 151.82
XXXXXXXXXXXX6308
Total Card Transactions/Withdrawals $151.82
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
08-31 24,763.89 08-19 24.487.35 09-28 69,245.65
09-16 24,612.07 09-20 72,796.35 09-30 14,245 65
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Checks -
Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date
2974 $124.72 09-19 2977 $216.00 09-28
*2976 $3,309.00 09-28 2978 $55,000.00 09-30
(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned,+ Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 4 for -$58,649.72
Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 12 SBA Preferred Lender



PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB / 2974

onﬁoc&ow&wh / ’ 5117 b 4

moeme l/adm Smmmf s, !2‘4 Z
Eo =)

{
23233050568 207918GAGMe \EQ?L

Check # 2974, Posted 09-19-22, Amount $124.72

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB 7 2976
omsaasin  qfo0f22(

mee Robyn Bevguiad /. is320a-
‘l‘hfgo Ihmsabd mgmn,mgd and nine C0Lo by o

Lot 1

Dy gnoas i /

£ Plata gm@.o‘rgm A\ K acwn Sesanpon .
/v:tziEDSDSkl: /EU?QKBEEB'IN' 2RTH

Check # 2976, Posted 09-28-22, Amount $3,309.00

Member FDIC Equa! Housing Lender 18Y

September 30, 2022 Page: 3of 3

Puzncoxkum:‘lg:o Lus / 2977
SR /| Lalplzz

oA id g lzobmn\gwau(an{ - 1821
“hue- hundyed-omd Sxteenn 00/08 (ot B =

Bl umpaua BANK e e T
— e Kb T rfs?K/ZZ 4@\@08&!% .

©1L23205064L0 207 L8GHRGL T \BQ??

Check # 2977, Posted 09-28-22, Amount $216.00

*;

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLup » <. 2978
R afzplaz -
sz Plata Sendot: . 1 $55,000—

Es&u; Puvver ﬁ')m&z@d aMcLD_D_Lng__L,@, o E

_EUMVQUABANK ‘et

) rou Plaun SHuCtnre Pavimicne ﬁ :Qgéé'ﬂggw J .

212320505 2D7] LBLBAL P 29786

Check #2978, Posted 09-30-22, Amount $55,000.00

SBA Preferred Lender



UMPQUA BANK

el g g e e e b T 'lll'l‘lu'

PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB
7322 COUNTY RD 24
ORLAND CA 95963-9777

Last statement: June 30, 2022
This statement: September 30, 2022

September 30, 2022 Page: 1 of 2

Customer Service;
1-866-486-7782

Please be aware that items may be presented for payment multiple times when your account does
not contain sufficient funds to pay the item(s). We may charge you a fee each time an item is
presented and you do not have sufficient funds in your account to pay the item. For services to help
you manage your account, visit www.umpquabank.com/globalassets/
media/documents/overdraft_disclosure_for_business_accounts.pdf

COMMUNITY BUSINESS SAVINGS

Account number 4862613348
Beginning balance $48,901.73
Fnding balance $3,902.83
uw balance $3,902.56
Average balance $32,402.56
Interest paid year to date $3.38
Interest earned $1.10
Other Deposits/ Additions
Date Description Additions
07-31 Interest Credit 42
08-31 Interest Credit 41
09-30  Interest Credit 27
Total Other Deposits/ Additions $1.10
Other Withdrawals/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
09-20 OTC withdrawal 45,000.00
$45,000.00

Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender (Y

SBA Preferred Lender




PLAZA COMMUNITY CLUB

Daily Balances

Date Balance
06-30 48,901.73
07-31 . 48,902.15

Interest Information

Annual percentage yield earned

Interest-bearing days

Average balance for APY
Interest earned

Interest paid year to date
Statement period

Overdraft Fee Summary

September 30, 2022 Page:2 of 2
Date Balance Date Balance
08-31 48,902.56 09-30 3,902.83
09-20 3,902.56
01%
92
$43,521.71
$1.10
$3.38

07/01 to 09/30

Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2 SBA Preferred Lender



October 3, 2022

Mr. Pat Conklin
Superintendent/Principal
Plaza Elementary School
Orland, CA. 95963

Dear Pat,

Thank you for allowing me to present a draft proposal regarding the
Food Nutrition program at Plaza School. The purpose is to bring up
for discussion and put into practice plans to enhance the present
program. As financial results are so key in today’s school budgets,
there will be an in-depth review of all aspects of the present
program at Plaza. After a complete review, | will present options for
consideration and plans for execution.

It is my intention to assist Plaza School in the review of present
staffing levels, review menu offerings, and analyze present food
cost per meal and labor cost per meal. Additionally, I will explore
the potential of reintroducing a salad bar for the students to enjoy.
The salad will provide a daily healthy choice to the students and
expand the exposure of different items for the students to select
and enjoy.

I will survey present equipment in use at Plaza and make
recommendations for the purchase of replacement or new
equipment needed to help assure an effective and efficient food
service operation.

The fee for this part of ] Soon Consulting for Plaza School shall be
$9,500.00 for the period of October 1, 2022 through December 31,
2023.

Additionally, ] Soon Consulting shall charge Plaza School the sum of
$1,250.00 per week for temporary Food Service Manager position.
This additional fee shall be in place for 1 week after staff member is



identified and put in place. Period of temporary manager shall start
on October 10, 2022 and not go past November 11, 2022.

Thank you very much and I look forward to working with you at
Plaza Elementary School.

Aloha,

Jody Soon
J Soon Consulting



PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Version | CALENDAR

2023-24
Board Draft December 10th, 2022
August September October
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
1 2 3 4 1 oA BB
97 Jio_ 11 CZ] 5 6 7 8 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 J 19 20 21 22 23 24 25+ 26 27
28 29 30* 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
16 19 17
November December January
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
1
4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12
6T 11 12 13 14 15 [15]16 17 18 19
Q1) C28) 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 -.@ .- 29 30 31*
16 17
February March April
M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F
12 < DD
5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 1
12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19
QD 22D 2D 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24¢ 25 26
26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29 29 30
16 21 17
May June School Begins
School Ends
M T W Th F M T W Th F Legal Holiday
*  Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
1 2 3 7 Minimum Day (out @ 11:30)
6 7 8 9 10 14 %End of Trimester
13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21 (O student Non-attendance
20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28 <% Parent Conf.-Min Day
28 29 30 31 2\ Teacher Coniract Work Day

22 3 Teacher Inservice Day
& Graduation 6/4/2024



August
M T W Th
i 2 3
7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24
28 29 30 31
November
M T W Th
1 2
6 7 8 9
13 14 15 16
20 21
27 28 29 30
February
M T W Th
1
5 6 7 8
112 13 14 15
[19] 20 21 22
26 27 28 29
May
M T W Th
1 2
6 7 8 9
13 14 15 16
20 21 22 23
[27] 28 29 30

PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Version 2 CALENDAR
2023-24
Board Draft December 10th, 2022
September
F M T W Th F
4

11 \/
18 12 13 14

25 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29
15
December
F M T W Th F
[10]]
17
18
March
F M T W Th F
2 1
9 4 5 6 7 8
16 11 12 13 14 5
23 18 19 20 21
25 26 27 28 29
19 21
June
F M T W Th F
3 3 4 5 6 7
10 10 1 12 13 14
17 1718751920 21
24 24 5 26 27 28
31
22 13

October

M T W Th F
2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20

23 24 25 26 27
30 31
22
January
M T W Th F

8 9 10 11 12
[15] 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31*
17
April
M T W Th F

8 9 10 11 12
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 256 26

29 30
21

School Begins
School Ends
Legal Holiday
*  Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
**  Minimum Day {out @ 11:30)
<33 _End of Trimester
O Student Non-attendance
Sﬁ? Parent Conf.-Min Day
/\ Teacher Contract Work Day

Teacher Inservice Day
—<X_%Graduation 6/18/2024



PLAZA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Version 3 CALENDAR
2023-24
Board Draft December 10th, 2022
August September
M T W Th F M T W Th F
NV \2 3 i3 1
8 o T CZ] 5 6 7 8
14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15
21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22
28 29 30* 31 25 26 27 28 29
19 20
November December
M T W Th F M T W Th F
‘ﬁ('ﬁi’ 1
6 7 110 ] 4 5 6 7 8
13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15
20 21 [T 2 19 20 21
27 28 29 30 -o@@o
18
February March
M T W Th F M T W Th F
1 2 1
5 6 7 8 % 4 5 6 7 8
13 14 15 1 11 12 13 14 15
| 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28* 29 25 26 27 28
19 20
May June
M T W Th F M T W Th F
1_.2 3 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 8L 9FTiON 10 11 12 13 14
13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28
271 28 29 30 31

8

2
16

23
30

M

October
T W Th
3 4 5
10 11 12
17 18 19
24 25 26
31
January
T W Th

F

6
13
20

21

F

@]@10“

G5 16
22 23
29 30
M T

2
8 9
15 16
22 23
29 30

*

<x_End of Trimester

17
24
31*

April
wW
3
10

17
24

18
25

11
18
25

School Begins
School Ends
Legal Holiday
Minimum Day (out at 12:45)
**  Minimum Day (out @ 11:30)

19
26

17

12
19
26

21

O Student Non-attendance
<¢ Parent Conf.-Min Day
2\ Teacher Contract Work Day

4

Teacher Inservice Day
Graduation 5/10/2024



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting
September 15", 2022
3:00PM
Minutes

Public Hearing: Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 2022-23

The public hearing was opened at 2:59PM and closed at 3:01PM. No comments from the public.

1l

V.,

Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 3:01PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Members Present Board Trustees PJ Davis, Connie King, and Jake Cecil. Superintendent

Conklin and Business Manager Thompson

Correspondence

A. August 24", 2022 Letter from County of Glenn Elections Department hr. Conklin
presented the letter informing the district there will not be an election for two board
trustee seats because only two individuals declered. Mr. Davis and Mrs. King will be
swarn in during the December meeting

Superintendent Report/Information

A. 2022-23 School Year

1. The Plaza Promise Mr. Conklin discussed Smarter Balanced Assessment results,
COVID-13 testing, and various stakeholder meetings he has and will continue to
have with groups like student leadership, the after school program, long term
strategic planning committee, and School Site Council.

B. September Pirates Post Mr. Conklin explained that he used the newsletter to
communicate to families the many different extracurricular activities students have
available this year

C. Plaza Community Club Mr. Conklin discussad last month’s agends, including the carnival,
dinner, and calendar of events planned this year.

D. Facilities

1. New Construction and Modernization Mr. Conklin updated the board members
on the new construction and modernization projects, including architectural
plans and timeline for funding.

E. Long Term Strategic Planning Mr. Conklin informed the board of the rationale and
process for the plan, as well as the members involved.

F. Staffing

1. Rtl Temporary Position - Mr. Conklin presented the financial cost for a .85 FTE
position on the salary schedule compared to the current extenuating
circumstances sub. A formal action item will be on the agenda next month.

2. After School Program Nr. Conklin informed the board that an additional staff
member is working in the afterschool program to help with homework hour, and
offer more enrichment and PE activities.

3. 2023-24 Mr, Conklin notified the board that the District will likely have one
custodian/bus driver retire by March, 2023 and a teacher indicated she may
retire at the end of the school year.



Plaza School District
7322 County Road 24
Orland, CA 95963
BCOARD OF TRUSTEES.
Regular Board Meeting
September 15™, 2022
3:.00PM
Minutes

G. 6"-8" Grade Pacific Environmental Education Camp {PEEC) Mr. Conklin updated the
board on the PEEC trip at the end of the month.

H. Plaza School Bond Payoff Mr. Conklin explained that the Glenn County Treasurer
informed him that the county treasury has collected more funds than due; therefore the
bond could be paid off early with board action.

I 2022-23 Enrollment Mr. Conklin informed the board that enroliment hasn’t changed
since the last meeting.

Vi Comments: Agenda Items Only—Any person wishing to address the Board will identify
themselves, the agenda item they are speaking about, and limit remarks to three minutes.
Vi, Action
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Consent Agenda: Routine matters that can be approved with one motion
a. Approve the Minutes of the August 18", 2022 Regular Board Meeting
b. Approve Warrant Registers—August 11", 2022 - September 8", 2022
€. Approve Budget Transfers— None
d. Approve Sixth Grade Field Trip Request to Shasta Caverns on May 5,
2023
e. Approve Sixth Grade Field Trip Request to Coleman National Fish
Hatchery on September 20%, 2022
Cannie King moved to approve the Consent Agaenda and Jake Cecil seconded. Approved 2-0
2. Approve Resolution 22-01 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Connig King moved to approve Resolution 22-01 REgarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials and Jake
Cecil seconded, Approved 2-0
3. 2022-23 Certification of Provision of Standard-Aligned Instructional Materials
Connie King moved to approve 2022-23 Certification of Provision of Standard-Aligned Instructional
Materials and Jake Cecil seconded. Approved 2-Q
4. Increase Daily Substitute Pay to $165 for the 2022-23 School Year Effective
September 1*, 2022
Connie King moved to approve Increase Daily Substitute Pay to $165 for the 2022-23 School Year
Effective September 1st, 2022 and Jake Cecil seconded. Approved 2-0

VIl.  Comments: Non Agenda ltems—The Board Clerk will allow three minutes for speakers to
address the appropriate matters. Speakers will identify themselves when acknowledged by
the Clerk.

IX. Adjournment — Next Meeting Thursday, September 15", 2022 @ 3PM The meeting was
adjourned at 4:48PM



WVEZ: L)
2202 L1 10 ‘(NOSJINOHLALSNA) uosdwoy] Aisng Joj pajesauas 121581 [ooyos Atejuawalg ezeid - 500

$ j0 | abed

(=N %ea1g 8bed ‘g = subiq (G0 '666.-F = 19910 ‘A = ¢PBIOUISEY ‘N = (SBUIIGEI PUE S)1355Y ‘N

3dvDS3 = ¢83r peysodun ‘2z0z/|L/0L = 81eQ PU3 '220Z/6/6 = 61eQ HEIS 'CZ0Z = Je8A [e9Sl4 N = SUIlO/eUUO 'S = BIO) ‘suoissiuuad Josn Aq pessiiid  Uonos|eg

-08'96¢€ vZ'eL [447x41Y SANddNS VIHALI4VD  SE€Z00-€ZXE OO NISTIINYA IHL
-96'v28 z9'zL ; 22//2/60 3ATWM- S3MddNS VIY3L34VO  ££200-€2X3  "OD N3STIINVA IHL
“vL'1Se 89201 44N A[0] S3MddNS VIHAL34VD  6L200-€2X3  "OD N3STIIINVA IHL
-90°6¥1 $6°801 ceivLieo S3NddNS VIN3134vD  86L00-€2X3 OO NISTIINVA IHL
K434 [42%4 CCiyLi60  3ATVYM - S3INddNS VIMALIAVD  96100-€2X3  "OD NIASTIAINVYG THL
_ STIVIHILVYW'NOILIMLNAN QHHD 00000-000-000-00€#-00.E-0000-0-0L£5-E 1 (819000) _
-68°LC 68°LZ CeivLi60 11 -£2/22 XdvdS S3INddNS 1YY 98100-£2X3 Sjeualey Uy Joug
_ SIVIHILYIN'O1 TOOHOS Y314V 00000-000-000-00S7-0001-01 4 L-0-¥216-10 (125000) _
-ZE'i8 ce'ls8 cciviie STFAVIN008 AYvudll  88100-cZX3 ONI OOW3d
_ SIVINILYN'IO GILDRLSIHNN 00000-000-000-00EF-02p2-v L L-0-0000-10 (591000) _
qw.mmm.. ......... oo. ............... o o oo .............. Ze/LLI0L  IBIOL WNODDY
-vw.wmm 95°.6 €¢lleie0 S3ANddNS H18- M 9zeoo-eexd 10434 301440
-80°G9p 8€°CET ce/Lee0 SANAANS HI8-M  21¢00-€2X3 10d30 301440
-0L2eT €09 (441 %4l:0] SANAdNS HI8 - M 14L200-€2X3 10d30 301440
-L9°9¢¢ or'e0e ¢Z/i2/60  IH NITE - S3NddNS LMV €2/22  20200-£2X3 Sleusie Wy 1olig
~LTET JX A A CZivlis0  HOLVYNIAVT YO HOLIMS 1v3H 10200-£2X3 1SN
” STVIHILVIN'ID Q3LOIYLSIHNN 00000-000-000-00€H-0001-01 L 4-0-0000-10 (851.000) 4
pe'69S e b0 Lo o Ze/LLi0L  IBI0L JUnoodY
-vE'698 j+74°1Y €2/50/01 S3ANAdNS LIS 9¥200-€2X3 'MAMYH JOV ONV IO
-60°LES ciioL T2/S0/0L NOLLNE HSNd - S31MddNS 3LIS  #PE00-EZX3 ANVANOD JOOM MT
-L6°6CF oL'ie [AAVRA[ 0] S3ANddNS 3LIS  82200-€2X3 'MAYVH 30V ANV THO
-/8'80% 124474 ¢¢lLele0 SANddNS 3LIs  £2200-€2X3 MAYVH 30V ONVTHO
-E¥'G6L eib Z2/LT/60  IVH TVSHIAINN-SINAINS ALIS  €1200-62X3 'MANVH 30V-ONVINO
-0E¥81L [4A9A /P60 1FHSINONILXE 3Yid 379vVLH0d Y0Z00-€2X3 YHLINOOD JdiId SNOUM
-80°LiL 865G ceiviien SANAdNS 3LIS  €6100-€2X3 'MANVH 3OV ANV INO
-6¥'501 8¥'G0L 144547614 SANAANS 31IS  Z6L00-E2X3 'MANVH 30V ANVTHO
| SIVIN3LVIN'IO 3LOIHLISIUNN 00000-000-000-00E¥-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (901000) ]
~8.°66 8.°G6 [4A1%4[:00)] H3INOL - S3INddNS 301440 0L200-€2X3 10d34a 301440

SIVRIZLYIN'ID G3LOIMLISIENN 00000-000-000-00£4-0042-0000-0-0000-10 (190000)
dNnS 2 STVIYALYI - 00EY 199[90

~92°755°0¢ 92°7585'0¢ 00" 00 00 sjunosoe asuadxy pue ‘ggLy 19e{qQ 1o} jelo)

SLTss'oe 000 e 90 o Ze/LiioL 1101 unodoy
-81'255'0¢ 28'618°LL ZZ/LT/60 8- HIS WNINOIMHND IONIIDS  8L200-€2X3 104
-v6°CEL'SL 8.'912'8L 2eivLien WNTNOIKYND 3DNIIDS - L6100-€2X3 O THH MYHO0N
~91'94 8181 TivLie0 WNINOIYYND AONZIDS S 06100-€2X3 0711 THH MVHOOW

X3L OAHddV'HLISNI :AYILLOT 00000-000-000-001+-000L-04 + 1-0-00€9-10 (96€000)
2 SLXAL AAUddY - 001 100[g0
awieN :
o] Aed

€C/T20T 183 oSty 220Z/LLI0L O3 Z202/60/60 S3jeq 103 AIANDY

eouejeq 0}
-8Bueys 1N

1bpng  3ebpng a
pasjaey pajdopy. suelj

aJnjipuedxy - ~ palequinougy uonduosag # leuinop #Had

abueys AjAnoy-jie}ag uondRSURI| JUNOIDY eoZIeoS!y



2202 11 120 '(NOSJINOHLALSNQ) uosdwoy) Aisng 10} pajessuas

WNvEZ' L

10381 jooyos Asejuawal3 ezeld - 500

3dvD253

= ¢$3r peysodun

«

{ = 1n1 esug abed ‘0 = subig 90 ‘6662t = 108[00 ‘A = ¢PBIOWISBY 'N = ¢Senliqer] pue sjessy ‘N

ZZ0Z/LLI0L = 81eQ PuZ '220Z/6/6 = 81eQ UelS ‘€20Z = 1884 [eosld ‘N = sURO/BUIUQ 'S = B10) ‘susissiuiied Josn Aq palslid

uonosies

IOVENVYD - 0255 109[90 |

-00°€6 00°€6 00" 00 00" sjunoooe asuadxg pue ‘gozs 19elqQ Joy jejo0)L
-00'E6 00'E6 22122/60 LINIWISHNGWITY 3OVITIN 52200-£2X3 Xya4 ujor
® JIAVYL'3D A310IMISTHNN 00000-000-000-0025-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (801000)
HIANOD B TIAVYHL - 0025 108[A0
-89 28V°LL B9 L87'11 00 00’ 00’ sjunoosoe asuadxyg pue ‘goly 103{qQ 40) [e30L
80°/8Y'LL . 00 00 L 00 ZZ/LL/0L 18101 JUnodoy
-89/8%°LL B6SLLI6'L Z¢/S0/0L daood viH3L134vD 18200-€2X3 OO NISTIINVA IHL
-60'9.5'6 ¥£'98¢ ¢2/50/01 004 VIY3L34YD  8p200-€2X3  HS3HH OIdIOVdHONd
-GL'682'6 +2'96 ¢Z/S0/04 Q004 VId3134vD  LP200-€2X3 HSIHd DI310Vd0dd
-1G'E6L'6 08°0¢tl 2Z/S0/04 ao04 VI¥3134vO  2vZ00-£2X3 NLNERILSIA TIINHOD
-12'290'6 FA A Z2/50/04 Q004 VIM3134v0  19200-£2X3 IILNGRYLSIA T1INY0D
-62'620'6 [A4172 22/12/60 Q004 vid3l3advd  9£200-€2X3  'OD NISIIINVA FHL
-18°80€'8 1z's0z't 22122160 NIQTVM - Q004 VIHAL34AVDO  vEZ00-€ZX3  "OD N3ST3INVA JHL
-99°€0L’Z 08'Gl tAAPXALY Q004 ViYaL34vD  2£200-£2X3 SACOL HONW AYS
-08'180'L 5'CL8 22lLTI60 NIATYM - 4004 VIMTLA4VD  1€200-€2X3  HS3Hd DidiOvdOud
-Ze'sie'e cv'evi 22/12/60 Q004 VIH3AL34VD  22200-£2X3 [1LNAIY1SId T1ANH0D
-68°690'9 89'6¥1 tAAVRALY Q004 VIY3L34VYD  1ZZ00-€2X3 11LNYIYLSIa T1ANJ00
-12'916'G o' L6L°L [AARALTY 004 Viy3l34dvd  02200-£2X3 OO NISTIINVA IHL
~LS8LL'Y XA 1% 22/12/60 Q004 vid3134vD  L1200-€2X3  HSTd OIdI0OVdOud
-9€£°20¢'y 296158 2eeiso NIATYM - Q004 VIH3L3dvD  91200-€ZX3  HSIHd DididvdOud
~pL'ZBL'E 8E'G0L ¢Z/12/60 NIATVYM - Q004 vIH3aL34vD  G1200-€2X3  HS3IYHd Oididvdodd
-9€°2.0'¢ 89'611 22/ eie0 Q004 VIW3L34v0  80200-€2X3 {1LNAIYLSIA T1INHOO
-89'L26°C 0Z°Z6EL ¢ziviien ao04 viddl3dvd  66100-€2X3  "OO N3STIAINVA 3HL
-8¥'GES’L 91'6/6 2eiviieo NIATYM - Q004 VIUaL34vD  [6100-€2X3 'OD NISTIINVA IHL
AN 1L'GEE 2eivLico Q004 VIY3l34vD  $6L00-€2Xa  HSIY 21dIoVdOud
-10'¥eC L0'¥2C (44} 4% ao0d viy3l34dvDd  28100-€2X3 {LNGI™LSIA 1T3INYH0D
VIY3134vD'NOILIYLNN GTIHO 00000-000-000-002t-002E-0000-0-01£5-€1 (128000)
Q004 VI¥IL34VD - 004y 19990
-81°'ov8’}L 8¥'9v8‘L 00 00’ 00’ sSjunoooe asuadxy pue ‘gocy 10890 10} jej0L
gl o0 00 00 22/LL0L  1BI0L UN0OdY
~}16°61S 128l ¢2/50/01 SANAdNS VIM3134vD  0S200-£2X3 OO NIST3IINVA IHL
(Panuiuod) SIVIMILYIW'NOLLIILNN QTIHO 00000-000-000-00£7-002£-0000-0-0L£5-€1 (81.8000)
(panuuod) dNS B STVINILVIN - 00V 192[00
aoueje
mm:wp_*omu“_ ainjipuadxy pataquinosuy MMMW:M_ MMW%%ﬁ@ m_wm._._. uonduosaq # jeusnop %WMM_ #Hoy

€2/220C Jed [edsty

220Z/LLI0L 03 2202/60/60 Saieq 10} Ajanoy

aBueysn AjAnoy-lie}ag uoloesuel] JUN0d9Y

egzieosly




WVET L

2202 11190 ‘(NOSHINOH.LALSNA) uosdwoy] Aisng Joj pejesauss 11810 looyds Aiejuawalg ezeld - 500

¥ jo ¢ abed

3dvDS3 = ¢STr pasoduny ‘Zz0z/LL/0L = 918 PU3 '2Z0Z/6/6 = 81 HEIS ‘£Z0Z = JeaA [29S14 'N = SUIlO/RUIUQ ‘G = BIQ) ‘suoissiwied Jesn Aq paleljld  Lonos|eg

(= n1eaig abed '0 = suBIQ [90 *666.-v = 199q0 ‘A = ¢PajoLIsey ‘N = (SBNiiGer] Pue S1essy ‘N h

| 3NOHJITAL - 016§ 19900 |

~18°685'C 18°685°C 00" 00’ 00’ sjunoooe asuadxgy pue ‘068s 3109[qQ 403 2304
-00'SlE 00'GlE (44134 £C/2Z ONINNVId NNIW  60Z00-€2X3 NIWAVH ONVILHVYIH
_ 3d0C HIHLO'NOILIMLNAN ATIHO 00000-000-000-0685-00.2£-0000-0-0L€5-€1 (929000) _
_‘mowmv ......... oo ! o oo oo ZZ/LL/0L  [BI01 JUNoddy
~16°096'L 00°008 22/8¢/60 S30IAY3S AYVYBIT €222 €1100-€210
-16°096 00°0s €C/L2/60 WIBOLOO -ONILSOH 3LISgaIM  £2200-€2X3 VNG
-16°016 00462 CeiPLiB0 - 30IAY3S HIHSINONILXI 3HId  S0200-€2XT YHLINOD 34 SNOTUM
-16°€59 Ls°ove CTIVLIBD  L'220C XYL ALY3JOHdIVINIY  00200-€2X3 8S4 'vviL
-OV'EiE oy'ele (44142050 <202 'ONV S3IdOD  §8100-22X3 N3IWND0A G3ONVAQY
_ 340 H¥3H.10'3D Q3LOIH.LSTUNN 00000-000-000-0685-0004-04 L L-0-0000-10 (802000) %
oyl T . oo . ZZ/LL0L {8101 WNnoooy
-0v'L09 0.4°0S1 22/S0/0L  39UVHD / 3OIAYIS HOLVHIdO  69200-€2X3 LITILN YILVM YHNIIS
-0L°05y 00°0s¢ €¢ivL/60  Z/0L 334 ONIMOLINOW TVNNNY  20200-€2X3 1SIVID3dS IOVLIOA
~04°001 04°001 CCIvE/60 ' 3OUVHD IDIAYIS YOLVHIdO  S61L00-€2X3 LN HILVYM vaY3IS
r 3d0 H¥IHLO'ID AILDIHLSTENN 00000-000-000-0685-0048-0000-0-0000-10 (51 1L000) _
-06°CHE 0g'Zi) €2/S0/0L 30 NOILOIJSNI ALIIVS AVA Sy  £$200-£2X3 ALNNOD NN3T19O

3d0 ¥3H10'39 Q3L0-M1ISIHNN 00000-000-000-0685-009E-0000-0-0000-10 (920000)
ONILYHIJO MIHLO - 0686 108[G0

-00°96 00°96 00° 00’ 00’ sjunoosoe asuadxy pue ‘0gss 10a{qo 405 [RjOL
-00°96 00°96 €¢/22/60  INIMOLINOW HILVM ONDINRIQ  62200-62X3 3S TVOLLATYNY 30vd
Vid'H3LVM'ID A3LORLSIUNN 00000-000-000-0955-0018-0000-0-0000-16 (€1 1000)
YILVM - 0956 18[00

“PL'65 vi'6s 00’ 00 00" sjunoaoe ssuadxy pue 'spss 309fqo 10§ jeioL

Nr..mw.m ...... e, .o.o. ...... . .om.. . L 00 . 22/ i/ 1B10) JUnodoyY
“71°65 8901 €¢//2/60 4OIT 133HLS 22/sLie0 - 22/LL/80  0E200-€2X3 3%9d
-9p'8Y 9’8y cZ/1ele0 J8Od C2/1£/80 - 22/20/80  ¥1200-€2X3 389d

d'3 % © d'39 g340RI1STUNN 00000-000-000-G¥SS-0018-0000-0-0000-1.0 (Z1 L00O)
3729 d-5b56109[q0

-Z6°L8¢ 26°.8¢ 00° 00’ 00" sjunoosoe asuadxy pue ‘gzgs 399(qQ 10} (B30

~26'.8¢ ¢6'LBE €c/ki/60  0-22/10/80 IDIAYIS FOVAUVYD  £0200-€2X3 LNIWIOVNYIN ILSYM

d'39VE4VD'30 A31OMLSTHNN 00000-000-000-0255-0018-6000-0-0000-10 (601L000)
FOVEAVYD - 0265 199[00

aouejeg-o0}
. 8bueys jeN

jebpng 1ebpng a- aweN
pasiaey pajdopy suesj o] Aed

€2/220C 189 [eosiy €20zZ/L1/01 03 2202/60/60 Soieq 10} AiAnoy

aanjipuadxg pajequinoug uopnduosaqg # Jeuinop

#Hey

abueyn Liaoy-jieleq uooesueRl] JUNODY BQZIR9S1d



WVEZ: 1L
Z20Z L1 190 '(NOSJIWOHLIALSNA) uosdwoyy Asng Joj pajeisuss
| v jo v ebed { = |A7eeug ofied ‘0 = subid [AO ‘666.4-F = 108[00 ‘A = £PRIOMISEY ‘N = ¢(Saiger] pue sjassy ‘N
3dVDS3 = ¢53r peisodun ‘ZZ0z/L L/0L = 8leq Pu3 'ZZOZ/6/6 = 31eQ RIS ‘ET0Z = J80A [BOSId ‘N = sulljO/euNuD ‘¢ = B10) 'suoissiwiad 1asn Aq palalid  uonosies

1013810 looyog Atejuswalg ezeld - 500

~Z8'vi6'9¢L [4:3 215: 138 00’ 00’ 00’ 1913s1( jooyos Auejudwaig ezeid-s00 640 10} 101
-00°008°68 00°008°68 00’ 00’ 00’ sjunosse asuadx3 pue ‘gpZ9 108/qQ 10} |10}
-00°005'6v 00'005'6¥ ¢eiplien 334 MIIATY QN3IH/NVId 68100-€2X3 ¥ OLNIWVHOVS vSd
M SONIANNEG W13 VZVd-d34S 00000-000-000-0028-0058-0000-0-b1 L2-GE (£99000) ;
00°00€'0Y 00’ 00 00 ZZ/LL/0L  [BIOL JUnod0Y
-00'00E'0Y 00°008't 22/S0/01  ONIM3IINIONZ TVOINHOILOID  SHZ00-eTX3 IINIONI Didi0vd QIN
-00°005'8¢ 00'005'8€ 2¢/22/60 /80 SBOIAYES TYNOISSIH0Hd  #2200-€2X3 D/O SLO03LIHOYVY ONH

SONIQNG'3D a3LDIYLSIHUNN 00000-000-000-0028-0058-0000-0-0000-10 (2Z1000)
diAl 8 SONIGTNG - 0029 1920

~£0°29 €029 00’ 00 00" sjunoooe asusdxy pue ‘gLes 192[qo 104 (BI04

-€0'¢9 €09 22/12/60  INY3S INOHd 22/60/60-22/01/80  90200-€2X3 181V
INOHJI13L'39D QI LOMISIYNN 00000-000-000-0165-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (91 1000)
INOHJ3AL - 0165 199[90

aweN

aouejeg o) jeBpng yabpng 1a

ainjipuadxy pasagqunoug uonduosaq # [eusnop

#iod

abueys jaN pasiney paidopy suelj o} Aed
€2/220T 1294 |edsly 2202/11I01 03 2202/60/60 So3eqd 10} AjAnoy

aBueyn AlIALOY-[IB}9 UOIIDBSURI L JUNOIDY eozIeosiy






96552
(8es‘zsg)
(955°s)

(8¢v'v9L?)

9SY°L8ET
62L'9LT
£02'6TT
609°T
TT6'8€0°C
761'8€9°T

Z67'8€9°C
€ve‘ss
(955°g)

€229
(192'20€7)
LE6'VIET
62L'9L1
L0T'6TT
1259
087°786'T
671085

6YT°085°C
LYLTLS

(955°S)
(898'¥T)

(6T6°€86T)

680'9/5'
20°L0T
9z€'sge
€9/'19
9/6'STE'T

 Z0%'800'7

3oue|jeq ‘p4 Suipug

‘dx3/'noYy -\w

Ov pund 1nQ i1
0 pund InQ 41
O pung up L

Sal DH_UCmQ.xm

SanuaAnay [e10L
|e207
9lels

_Sm_um“_
4407

,._mm _o“_ m:_.c.c_mmm



67T‘085C souejeg 'p4 Suipul

GL6‘STET Jouejeq ‘p4 Sulpu3

O PUN4INO L || (955°S) 0P pUN4IN0 4L

Qc pund inQ iL (898vT) 0oZ pund InQ it

g pund uj il . 898VT 0c pund ujji

(6T6'€86'T) ~ sanypuadx3y | (00‘T6T'7)  saunupuadxy

680°9/S°C
veo’L0T | 8207
9CE’S8¢e 21e1s
€979 - |eJopaq

9/6°ST6T 4491
20t'800°C

89T VTS SINUSA3Y |e10] |
656°0LT o  |e207
6S8'6EE 91elS
TL6°L6 - |esapad
671'S06'T 4

07’8007 ~ ‘Jeg 'p4 Suluuigag

‘leg "p4 BuluuiSeg







PLAZA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 22-02

RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the

Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution;
and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year
and a projected Gann Limit for the 2022-23 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions
of Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that
the attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2021-22 and
2022-23 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this
resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district

Passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Plaza School District this 17" day of
October, 2022, by the following vote:

Ayes
Noes

Absent

10/17/2022

Date PJ Davis, Board of Trustees



FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

TEI/\ Major Field Trip (over 20 miles)

0 Minor Field Trip (Local /20 miles or less)

Teacher ”}i[,( @f /(?/ L/dg()ﬂ

Destination (Place) /Activity | LLI[e v

ciy_Veddivg Cr |

Distance in miles, oni way (7. mi

Purpose_ (21 ¢ — | ({or - ' ( e § = 3/ Cr A0

E } ..
Date of proposed trip %r// 4
27 ‘; IDIgE

Departure Time: '% : L{ ‘”\ZM\ Return Time: - i

,4/7 B 3 P
Method of Transportation k)tt\ k’( ; Zﬂ{ P et } rners

Minor Field Trip Approval

Signature Date
Superintendent

Major Field Trip Approval

Signature Date
Clerk, Board of Trustees




Job Description: CAFETERIA MANAGER/COOK

Definition

Plans, organizes and directs the school food service program in an elementary school
district.

Typical Duties

Directs the district-wide school food service program in conformance with federal and state laws
and regulations, local and state health ordinances, and school district policies.

Develops and recommends changes in food service program policies and procedures to the
district administrator.

Analyzes food services department financial statements and takes corrective actions when
necessary to prevent financial losses.

Develops and implements standards for the operation of an efficient, sanitary and high quality
food service program. Follows approved housekeeping and safety practices to assure that
sanitary and safe conditions are maintained in the kitchen, food serving areas, and in dining
areas.

Develops specifications for and orders food, related supplies and food service equipment.
Orders appropriate quantities of food and supplies and assures proper storage and authorized use
of same. Orders USDA donated food and commodities when available and assures its proper use

in accordance with government regulations.

Checks goods received against requisitions and invoices and contacts direct-delivery vendors to
correct errors.

Takes periodic inventories of food and supplies.
Operates and cleans all kitchen equipment such as range, oven, mixers, and dishwasher.
Tests food and other products prior to and after purchase to determine program acceptability.

Works with vendors regarding new products and services and/or problems involving their
products or delivery service.

Develops and tests menus and recipes, meal productions records, plans menus that provide
nutritional and appetizing foods and recommends prices for all operations. Assures that menus
meet the meal requirements specified by the U. S. Department of Agriculture and the state.



Cafeteria Manager/Cook Page 2

Follows prescribed procedures to protect the anonymity of students who qualify for free or
reduced price meals.

Supervise students in the cafeteria, and occasionally on the playground.

Performs related duties as assigned by Superintendent/Principal.

Knowledge of:

Modern methods of preparing, cooking, and serving foods.

Preparing large quantities of food from a standardized recipe and making menu conversions.
Proper care, safety and use of kitchen utensils and equipment.

Ordering, receiving and keeping an inventory of food supplies and commodities.

Federal/State nutritional regulations related to menu planning, portion control and meal
production records.

Sanitation principles applicable to food serving and kitchen maintenance.

Supervision

The Cafeteria Manager/Cook is supervised by the Superintendent/Principal.

Requirements

[y
.

High school diploma or G.E.D.

Valid California Driver’s License

3. Completion of all mandatory tests, trainings or certifications prior to employment,
including mandatory child abuse reporting, CPR, TB, etc.

4. Completion of courses pertaining to quantity food preparation, food service
management, nutrition, sanitation and supervision.

5. Certification as a Food Service Manager from the School Food Service Foundation is
also desirable, but must be obtained within one year of employment.

6. One year of experience on commercial or institutional quantity food preparation,

including the preparation and serving of a major component of at least 100 meals per

day. Experience in supervision of food service employees, menu planning, food

ordering, food service record keeping and in preparing and serving varied and

balanced menus is desirable.

D



Cafeteria Manager/Cook Page 3
Desirable Qualifications

Ability to:
Learn procedures necessary to perform duties.
Follow Federal and State guidelines for the National School Lunch Program.
Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with school
administration, staff, students, community groups, vendors, and the general
public.
Read and comprehend simple instructions, correspondence, and memos
Write simple correspondence.
Carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form.
Add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers,
common fractions, and decimals.

Physical abilities:
Manual dexterity to shred, chop, assemble and mix foods.
Stamina to stand and walk on hard flooring for long periods of time
Withstand a wide range of temperatures.
Work with chemical cleaning agents.
Strength to lift and carry objects weighing up to 50 pounds.

Plaza Elementary School District
10/17/2022



